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To: 'Brodie, Frederick'
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Subject NOTICE: Your duty to withdraw your respondents' brief, as it is "a fraud on the court" --
CJA v. Cuomo, No. 527081/citizen-taxpayer action

Attachments: 9-21 Filing - CJA v. Cuomo.zip

TO: Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie -

Thank you for the "courtesy'' of e-mailing me your respondents' brief. However, your glgy was to have informed
Attorney General Undenrood - and the supervisory/managerial attorneys beneath her and over you - of the truth of
what I repeatedly advised: that there was NO legitimate defense to the appeal. This, you have now PROVEN by your
respondents' brief which, from beginning to end, is "a fraud on the court'', readily verifiable as such from comparison
with appellants' brief and the three-volume record on appeal substantiating it: http://www.iudeewatch.orelweb-
pages/sea rching-nvs/budget/citizen-taxpaver-action/2ndlappea l/7-4-18-a ppella nts-brief.htm.

By this e-mail, I hereby give NOTICE to you and to all supervisory/managerial attorneys over you, none more important
than Attorney General Underwood herself, that your duty and theirs is to withdraw the respondents' brief. lf this is not
done, I will furnish the Court with a particularized analysis of your respondents' brief, setting forth its multitudinous
deceits and falsehoods, in support of relief against all of you, pursuant to 22 NYCRR 5130-1.1, Judiciary Law 5487, and

5100.3D(2) of the Chief Administrato/s Rules Governing Judicial Conduct.

Please confirm that supervisory oversight will be undertaken, forthwith.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
On her own behalf, on behalf of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc., and on behalf of the People of the

State of New York and the Public lnterest.

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick. Brodie@ag. nv.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 21,20t8 t2:22 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>
Subject: CJA v. Cuomo, No. 527O8L

Dear Ms. Sassower,

The attached papers are being served and filed today. Since service is being made by regular mail, I am sending you
electronic copies today as a courtesy.

Very truly yours,

+#t


